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Liv Rickman

From: brian.sandford 
Sent: 16 August 2022 18:54
To: Lisa Walton; Andrew King; Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: Planning application: P/22/056/COU

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, open 
attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login or password 
details if requested. 

Dear Lisa

Planning application: P/22/056/COU 

I write to support Martyn & Lily's planning application. 

It is heartwarming to see a local couple working very hard to create another much needed food 
opportunity, for both locals and visitors alike.  

There will never be a perfect place to suit everyone, someone will always complain, but we have to accept 
that so many food venues are no longer trading. Martyn and Lily have been very mindful of disturbance to 
others, this should be an example to others. 
Times are changing in Scilly. As a child I remember Reg Phillips operated his Fish & Chip van in the 
Mermaid Carpark, now the carpark is full of builders' materials and vehicles, or golf carts, parking is 
difficult at best in town, so Holgates Green is an off road spot where people can stand safely to buy food. 

Regards 

Brian & Lindsay Sandford 
Gorregan House
TR21 0NA
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